

Andrew Beyer, P.E.
920.262.4050

Maureen McBroom, ENV SP
920.206.4264

Nathan Williams
920.262.4052

Ritchie M. Piltz, CSI
920.262.4034

Christopher Newberry
920.390.3164

Administrative Assistant
Wanda Fredrick 920.262.4060

MEMO

TO: Chairperson Arnett and Commission Members
FROM: Andrew M. Beyer, P.E.
DATE: July 31, 2026
RE: Special Public Works Commission Meeting of August 4, 2026

Review and take possible action: Award Contract #12-26 Health Department Building Base Bid A to Harmony Construction Management in the amount of \$295,539.00

Background

The Engineering Division publicly opened bids for the Health Department Drive Thru Building contract on July 28, 2026. One bid was received. City staff recommends awarding the following Base Bid to the low bidder, Harmony Construction Management, Inc., of Poynette, WI:

Base Bid A: Drive Thru Building: \$295,539.00

Total cost to perform the proposed contract work is \$295,539.00 from accounts: #15-53-14-60 Public Health Emergency Preparedness Capital Outlay, #14-53-13-60 Environmental Health Capital Outlay, and #24-53-12-60 Health Capital Expenditure, with adequate funding to perform Base Bid A work.

Attached is the bid tab.

Enclosed:

- Bid Tab